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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

February 10, 2020 
 
 
 

To: Steve D’Amico, Business Office Manager 
  
From: Leonard F. Kowalski, Executive Engineer 
 
Subject: Budget Transfer – Unit 2590 
  

The Engineering Department is requesting to reallocate funding within Unit 2590 
Engineering/Construction Distribution Mains. 

The Authority recently received bids for BL-001, EA-012, LA-001 and DA-010.  All four projects 
are capital projects that involve the replacement of distribution mains. 

Each budget item was reviewed and updated based on recent bid results and actual fees from 
Professional Service Agreements.  Based on the budget review, excess funds are available in the 
four capital projects listed above.  The Engineering Department is requesting that excess funds be 
reallocated with the same Unit to fund Capital Item 101188 Betterments.  The Betterment funding 
will be used to fund the Cooperative Agreement with the City of Lackawanna for the Center Street 
project.   

A total of $1,500,000 is being requested to be transferred. 

 

  

 

 




